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Requests For Information
N40085-15-T-3134

Replace 1 & Rebuild 1 Fire Pump

RFI #1: When the pumps referenced above are out of service will a fire watch or temporary fire
protection be needed? 1a, If a fire watch or temporary fire protection are required should the related
cost be included in our price?

Answer #1: Yes, a fire watch will be needed, however, it will be the responsibility of
NUWCDIVNPT Facilities to coordinate a fire watch with the Naval Station Newport Fire Department.

RFI #2: Relative to Building 1246 the solicitation on page 6 & 7 mentions the provision of "associated
electrical conduit and wiring", and mentions to "install new conduit and run new feeders to the unit"
from the controller. 2a, Relative to the main fire pump is it the intent to include the cost to replace the
corroded conduit and feeders that the photos show? 2b, If so, should any conduit / feeders below the
concrete floor be replaced (Corrosion can be seen where the conduits penetrates the floor). 2c, If so,
how far below the floor should the conduits be replaced and should the cost for concrete cutting and
earthwork be included? 2d, If all of the underfloor conduit and feeders must be replaced can as-build
drawings of the underfloor conduit runs be provided? 2e, Is it acceptable to splice the feeders? 2f, Are
the jockey pump conduits or feeders to be replaced?

Answer #2: Use existing conduits as is for main pump and jockey pump controllers. NUWC
Facilities will look into providing all new electrical feeds at a future date.

RFI #3: The drip pan associated with the pump in Building 1302 does not appear to be salvageable. 3a,
Should the existing drip pan be cut away and a new one be welded in place? 3b, Does the existing drip
pan also function structurally to support this vertical pump and if so should the drip pan be replaced
with steel of equal strength and gauge as the original.

Answer #3: If the drip pan is not salvageable, then cutting away the old one and welding a new
one in place is acceptable. NUWCDIVNPT will secure all hot work permits. The existing panis not a
structural or load bearing component.

RFI #4: Will NUWCDIVNPT allow monthly requisitions and payments on this project?

Answer #4: Partial payments will be authorized but not on a monthly basis. Partial payments
will be based on verifiable completed work which is most often based on project milestone’s.

RFI #5: Page 7 of the solicitation indicates that: "NUWCDIVNPT is responsible for ... draining all fire
sprinkler systems..." 5a, Please confirm that NUWCDIVNPT will drain the fire pump systems in question.
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Answer #5: NUWCDIVNPT will be responsible for draining all piping necessary to perform work,
and will also be responsible for securing all fire alarms. NUWCDIVNPT will also be responsible for
turning water back on and for returning fire alarms back to normal service.

RFI #6: Is it the intent to modify the exiting pump system valving and piping for the sole purpose of
meeting code or NFPA 207?

Answer #6: No, there will be no changes to the functional arrangement of existing valving. It
may be necessary for the contractor to slightly alter valve heights and locations in order to
accommodate the new fire pump system. This is acceptable.



